
  22  8  8 2
bidwells co uk

('&%$#"! ���
�!#! ��%��#��%�&����!

��� ��%���� �

�&� �!&�%����% �!&�&�!

�%���&�
%�&�%�&�&"���&�!%��

%#��%	%
&�����%�# ���&!!&�

 �%!'&%�� � �#"%$#"! ���%
� "� ��
#��%�%
&�����%�&�%
� "�%'���&��

�� �&�%����%��������

As many readers will know
Newport is mentioned in the
Domesday Survey of 1086,
with the place-name thought

to indicate it was a new town or market
originating in the Saxon period. Though
the settlement initially thrived, at around
1300AD the village was overshadowed 
by neighbouring Saffron Walden so
prosperity declined and the market
ceased. From the medieval period to the
mid 18th century, Newport continued
with a large number of farms in the
vicinity, for example Pond Cross Farm
which formerly owned the Maltings site
prior to its development, as a Maltings.

After numerous abortive attempts in
the 1820s and 30s the railway opened.
Although initially declining with the
demise of the coaching industry in the
village, the railway soon boosted the
economy of the area and Newport
became the ‘railhead’ for the surrounding
villages. The mid-19th century saw a
period of substantial building in the
vicinity of the train station and many of
the buildings in the area date from this
time, including both domestic houses as
well as the industrial structures such as
the Maltings.

Victorian maltings were typically

situated in barley producing regions,
often located according to the transport
links available, making Newport an ideal
location with the River Cam to the west
and the new-built railway line to the east.
Conventionally maltings were constructed
of the most readily available materials,
often brick with weatherboarding over a
timber frame for certain elements. 

Externally the complex of our buildings
is remarkably complete and retains its
external integrity, but the internal
technical features have been lost when
the buildings were converted in the 80’s.
However, the two conical kilns within the
maltings building remain of particular
interest. Few examples of this type
survive in Essex and by the mid 19th
century most new maltings were erected
with pyramidal kilns, and it has been
suggested these examples may reflect the
type of malt being produced. The malting
industry was essentially conservative and
technological innovations, were slow to
be adopted (if at all).

During the late 19th century,
pioneering individuals began to use
mechanical power and labour-saving
apparatus. As the malting industry
developed, the malthouses became
increasingly larger and industrialised.

Some traditionally-worked floor maltings
adopted such methods, but many smaller
ones remained un-mechanised until their
closure in the first half of the 20th century.

It is not known when our malting
stopped working, but industrial and
commercial activity continued on the site
with the conversion of the buildings on
the site into light industrial and office
units in the 1980s forming a total of 23
units and five office suites, catering for a
wide range of companies. The ‘maltsters
house’ towards the front of the site was
apparently converted into two cottages in
1987 but historic map evidence suggests
this building comprised two properties as
early as 1877.

Today we are retaining half the existing
buildings as office and studio use, and the
remaining half is planned for new homes.
We are renovating the old building and
incorporating modern standards into a
beautiful traditional building. We are also
building 5 new homes in the grounds of
the Maltings. These are designed to
complement the Maltings and deliver the
highest standards demanded of current
building regulations.

We would be delighted to show you
around our beautiful development of
your Maltings. NN

Winter 2012 Newport News 87

COMMUNITY

The Maltings STATION ROAD, NEWPORT


